

From: [Charlie Butterfield](#)
To: [Ted Baird](#)
Cc: [Judy Gerhart](#)
Subject: RE: Joint Powers Revised Agreement and Community Advisory Board Resolution
Date: Friday, January 29, 2021 11:55:29 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

Yes, I will work with Judy on this.

Thanks

From: Ted Baird
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 11:54 AM
To: Robert Simison <rsimison@meridiancity.org>; Bill Nary <bnary@meridiancity.org>; Michelle Albertson <malbertson@meridiancity.org>; Chris Johnson <cjohnson@meridiancity.org>; Charlie Butterfield <cbutterfield@meridiancity.org>
Cc: Emily Kane <ekane@meridiancity.org>
Subject: RE: Joint Powers Revised Agreement and Community Advisory Board Resolution

Well then, Charlie can you work with Judy to put the item on the next available consent agenda?
(Unless there is a need for a Department Report).

Ted W. Baird
Deputy City Attorney
208-898-5506

*All e-mail messages sent to or received by City of Meridian e-mail accounts are subject to the Idaho law,
in regards to both release and retention, and may be released upon request, unless exempt from disclosure by law*

From: Robert Simison
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 11:45 AM
To: Ted Baird <tbaird@meridiancity.org>; Bill Nary <bnary@meridiancity.org>; Michelle Albertson <malbertson@meridiancity.org>; Chris Johnson <cjohnson@meridiancity.org>; Charlie Butterfield <cbutterfield@meridiancity.org>
Subject: RE: Joint Powers Revised Agreement and Community Advisory Board Resolution

Hopefully not opposed as he and I were on a call yesterday where it was unanimously supported.

Mayor Robert Simison
City of Meridian

*All e-mail messages sent to or received by City of Meridian e-mail accounts are subject to the Idaho law,
in regards to both release and retention, and may be released upon request, unless exempt from disclosure by law.*

From: Ted Baird

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 11:34 AM

To: Robert Simison <rsimison@meridiancity.org>; Bill Nary <bnary@meridiancity.org>; Michelle Albertson <malbertson@meridiancity.org>; Chris Johnson <cjohnson@meridiancity.org>; Charlie Butterfield <cbutterfield@meridiancity.org>

Subject: RE: Joint Powers Revised Agreement and Community Advisory Board Resolution

The redlined text appears to be consistent with the items stated in the Statement of Purpose. Does Charlie have any concerns about the amendments?

Ted W. Baird
Deputy City Attorney
208-898-5506

All e-mail messages sent to or received by City of Meridian e-mail accounts are subject to the Idaho law, in regards to both release and retention, and may be released upon request, unless exempt from disclosure by law

From: Robert Simison

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 11:16 AM

To: Bill Nary <bnary@meridiancity.org>; Ted Baird <tbaird@meridiancity.org>; Michelle Albertson <malbertson@meridiancity.org>; Chris Johnson <cjohnson@meridiancity.org>; Charlie Butterfield <cbutterfield@meridiancity.org>

Subject: FW: Joint Powers Revised Agreement and Community Advisory Board Resolution

----- Original message -----

From: Stacy Winn <swinn@adacounty.id.gov>

Date: 1/29/21 11:07 AM (GMT-07:00)

To: Matthew Reed <mreed@adacounty.id.gov>, Amanda Brown <abrown@cityofboise.org>, Angi McBride-Eagle Fire <amcbride@eaglefire.org>, Bud Beatty <mgbudbeatty@gmail.com>, Charlie Butterfield <cbutterfield@meridiancity.org>, Chloe Ross <cross@cityofboise.org>, Elaine Clegg <eclegg@cityofboise.org>, Gary Stillwell <gstillwell@eaglefire.org>, Greg Timinsky <gtiminsky@starfirerescue.org>, Joe Bongiorno <jbongiorno@meridiancity.org>, "Jon Roundy (jroundy@cityofboise.org)" <jroundy@cityofboise.org>, Joshua Iverson <jiverson@meridiancity.org>, Judy Gerhart <jgerhart@meridiancity.org>, "Krystal Hinkle (khinkle@kunafire.com)" <khinkle@kunafire.com>, "Isnight@cityofboise.org", "Mark Niemeyer (mniemeyer@cityofboise.org)" <mniemeyer@cityofboise.org>, City Clerk <CityClerk@meridiancity.org>, Mike Smith-Kuna Fire Commissioner <msmith@kunafire.com>, Nancy Werdel <nwerdel@adacounty.id.gov>, "Phil Roberts (proberts@kunafire.com)" <proberts@kunafire.com>, "Randall Feaster (rfeaster@kunafire.com)" <rfeaster@kunafire.com>, Robert Simison <rsimison@meridiancity.org>, rward@starfirerescue.org, smartin@starfirerescue.org, "Suzie Markowski (smarkowski@cityofboise.org)" <smarkowski@cityofboise.org>, "Tyler Lewis (tlewis@eaglefire.org)" <tlewis@eaglefire.org>

Subject: Joint Powers Revised Agreement and Community Advisory Board Resolution

External Sender - Please use caution with links or attachments.

Good morning,

This notice will be the Official Service requesting approval or disapproval of the proposed amendments to the Joint Powers Agreement, by the parties to the JPA. Each party to the JPA (District, City and/or Agency) needs to please provide me with their approval or disapproval within 60 days of this notice. Signature of the Revised Joint Powers Agreement will signify approval of the Agreement. Please return signed pages to me within 60 days of this notice.

Attached please find a Statement of Purpose and the Revised Joint Powers Agreement in the redline version and the unsigned final version for your review.

Please feel free to let me if there are any questions.

Thank you. Have a great weekend.

Stacy Winn

Office Administrator

Ada County Paramedics

(208) 287-2966

swinn@adacounty.id.gov

www.adacountyparamedics.org



Confidentiality Notice: This message and any attached files contain information intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this information with unauthorized individuals may subject you to legal penalties. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately, by electronic mail or by telephone at (208) 287-2962 and delete the original message without making copies.